Email Director Works

Fwd: VIP Invitation for Indian Steel Congress 2022

From : Engineer in Chief <einc-pwd@delhi.gov.in> Tue, May 17, 2022 04:47 PM
Subject : Fwd: VIP Invitation for Indian Steel Congress 2022 £ 3 attachments
To : Director Works <dirw-pwd@delhi.gov.in>

From: keerthipriya@traiconevents.com

To: "Engineer in Chief" <einc-pwd@delhi.gov.in>
Cc: registration@traiconevents.com

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:53:04 PM

Subject: VIP Invitation for Indian Steel Congress 202

¢
Dear Mr. Khem Chand Singh, ,-?:) _ \ '
Good day! Greetings from TraiCon. g s I Z/ gL

We at TraiCon we will be hosting Indian Steel Congress 2022 scheduled to take place on 23 g
24th June 2022 at the Vivanta Dwarka, New Delhi India.

Indian Steel Congress aims to bring together leading steel manufacturers, architects, scientists &
researchers to exchange and share their experiences and research results on all aspects of Steel. This
forum is attending by steel and steel-related industries professionals from all-over the world such as
builders, architects, manufacturers, oil and gas producers and engineers focused on promoting their
products and services, establishing mutually beneficial business contacts, and developing their businesses
with the latest market trends.

Please find the attached Brochure & Registration form.
We are pleased to provide 10 VIP Delegate Passes to Public Works Department.

We request your kind-self to nominate some senior representatives to attend this program for entire 2
days.

Benefits:
» Access to all the networking sessions for both the days.
« Access to panel discussion, roundtables, case studies & brainstorming sessions.
o 5 star breakfast , luncheons & coffee breaks for both the days.
» Post event documents with all the presentations.

{ Please do note that there is no registration fee, this is completely free of charge}

To Know More about the Forum log on to : https://traiconevents.com/steelc ng:ss
c"l\%?:'! ) SR R N e .

If you may have any queries, please feel free to call/write. ﬁ ghg‘;\' & \l‘h\bti ) ll"u\ 2y L[q -H.?g 2 /[/22
Thanks & Best Regards, 5 & ErreETEn N\ \ *‘7&

5
Keerthi Priya G t’\{'i\‘ ‘LL&WW)@ ah“‘ﬁho *g\{\;ﬂ
“:::Es} Delegate Acquisition Executlce i \"s “a tm‘)@}ﬁib%

GSM:- +91 95387 78276

‘n tr E : keerthipriya@traiconevents.com //.sgé‘
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TraiCon Events..one stop events partner (Corporate training | Corporate Events | Conferences & Seminars).
TraiCon Events is a team of ex;ilerlenced professionals that has partnered with hundreds of organizations to

improve individual and organizational performance. We know how to relate at all organizational and staff
levels to improve productivity, culture, and working relationships.
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